

Mary Dona Paras

From: Clerk of Board
Sent: Tuesday, October 7, 2025 1:36 PM
To: Kathryn Roberts
Cc: Allman, Lamar; brud.hancock@dpw.sbcounty.gov
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Re: FW: South Coast AQMD v. SB County (Case 6174-1) - Consent Calendar Request - 10.08.2025
Attachments: 6174-1_Proposed Findings_HB Revised.pdf

This matter has been approved for consent calendar by the Board. The hearing is scheduled for tomorrow, 10/08.

Thank you.

From: Clerk of Board <Front_PC@aqmd.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, October 7, 2025 10:56 AM
To: Board Member
Cc: Clerk of Board <Front_PC@aqmd.gov>
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Re: FW: South Coast AQMD v. SB County (Case 6174-1) - Consent Calendar Request - 10.08.2025

Good morning,

Below is the response from the parties to your questions.

Thank you,

Clerk of the Boards
South Coast Air Quality Management District
T: (909) 396-2500
F: (909) 396-3317
www.aqmd.gov



From: Kathryn Roberts <KRoberts@aqmd.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, October 7, 2025 10:42 AM
To: Clerk of Board <Front_PC@aqmd.gov>; Allman, Lamar <lallman@dpw.sbcounty.gov>; Brud.Hancock@DPW.sbcounty.gov
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: FW: South Coast AQMD v. SB County (Case 6174-1) - Consent Calendar Request - 10.08.2025

Dear Clerk of the Board,

The Parties have conferred regarding the Hearing Board Member's questions. Relating to question 1 and 2, the Parties have stipulated to the attached Revised Proposed Findings and Decision which corrects the typographical errors identified. The District thanks the Hearing Board Member for bringing these errors to its attention, and requests this revised Proposed Findings be substituted for the initial one filed.

Regarding question 3, the District believes this attached document, referred to in the Declaration of Mr. Allman to be the most recent Status Report due under the Order for Abatement, to refer to months within the calendar year 2024 when vehicles were in or outside the South Coast AQMD jurisdiction, as Respondent is required to note as part of its compliance with Order. The Respondent may provide additional clarifying response to this question.

Respectfully Submitted,

Kathryn Roberts

Kathryn Roberts, Esq.
Principal Deputy District Counsel
Office of the General Counsel.
South Coast Air Quality Management District
Phone: 909.396.2734
Email: kroberts@aqmd.gov

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email may contain material that is confidential, privileged or attorney work product for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, reliance or distribution by other recipients without express permission is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete all copies.

From: Clerk of Board <Front_PC@aqmd.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, October 7, 2025 7:37 AM

To: Kathryn Roberts <KRoberts@aqmd.gov>; Allman, Lamar <lallman@dpw.sbcounty.gov>;
Brud.Hancock@DPW.sbcounty.gov

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Re: FW: South Coast AQMD v. SB County (Case 6174-1) - Consent Calendar Request - 10.08.2025

Good morning,

If you could please provide a response to the below.

Thank you,

Clerk of the Boards
South Coast Air Quality Management District
T: (909) 396-2500
F: (909) 396-3317
www.aqmd.gov



From: Maria Slaughter
Sent: Monday, October 6, 2025 10:47 PM
To: Clerk of Board <Front_PC@aqmd.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: FW: South Coast AQMD v. SB County (Case 6174-1) - Consent Calendar Request - 10.08.2025

Good evening

I am fine with this being on the consent calendar.

I do have three items to bring to your attention:

1. In the Proposed Findings, on line 9 of page 8, it reads "later than 60 days after from the date of this Order,...". It seems that either the word "after" or the word "from" should be removed.
2. In the Proposed Findings, on line 27 of page 9, it reads "the parties upon a showing of good cause therefore, and upon making the findings required Health" It appears that the word "in" should be inserted between "required" and "Health"
3. Lastly, the table on pages 3 and 4 of the Declaration does not include the year(s) associated with each of the months. It is suggested that the table include that information for clarity.

Thank you.

Maria

--

Dr. Maria Williams-Slaughter

On Fri, Oct 3, 2025 at 12:40 PM Clerk of Board <Front_PC@aqmd.gov> wrote:

Following up on my email from yesterday the parties are requesting that the matter be placed on consent calendar. Please respond as soon as possible.

From: Mary Dona Paras <mparas@aqmd.gov>
Sent: Friday, October 3, 2025 12:37 PM
To: Clerk of Board <Front_PC@aqmd.gov>
Subject: FW: South Coast AQMD v. SB County (Case 6174-1) - Consent Calendar Request - 10.08.2025

This was submitted to the Hearing Board members yesterday (including the 3 alternates) yesterday at 2:33 pm.

From: Clerk of Board <Front_PC@aqmd.gov>
Sent: Thursday, October 2, 2025 2:33 PM
To: Clerk of Board <Front_PC@aqmd.gov>
Subject: FW: South Coast AQMD v. SB County (Case 6174-1) - Consent Calendar Request - 10.08.2025

The parties are requesting to be put on consent calendar on Wednesday, October 8th.

Attached are the documents for your review. Kindly confirm your approval or let us know if you have any questions for the parties. Appreciate your immediate response.

Thank you.



Clerk of the Boards Office
South Coast Air Quality Management District
T: (909) 396-2500 | F: (909) 396-3317 | www.aqmd.gov
21865 Copley Drive, Diamond Bar, CA 91765

From: Kathryn Roberts <KRoberts@aqmd.gov>
Sent: Thursday, October 2, 2025 2:28 PM
To: Clerk of Board <Front_PC@aqmd.gov>
Cc: Allman, Lamar <lallman@dpw.sbcounty.gov>; Brud.Hancock@DPW.sbcounty.gov
Subject: South Coast AQMD v. SB County (Case 6174-1) - Consent Calendar Request

Dear Clerk of the Board,

Attached for filing in the above-referenced case, scheduled for hearing on October 8, 2025, please find the following:

1. Stipulation to Have Matter on Consent Calendar
2. Proposed Findings and Decision for a Modified Stipulated Order for Abatement
3. Declaration of Lamar Allman

Respectfully Submitted,

Kathryn Roberts

Kathryn Roberts, Esq.

Principal Deputy District Counsel

Office of the General Counsel

South Coast Air Quality Management District

Phone: 909.396.2734

Email: kroberts@aqmd.gov

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email may contain material that is confidential, privileged or attorney work product for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, reliance or distribution by other recipients without express permission is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete all copies.

